MAYOR JIM GRAY “ LEXI] N GTO N TODD SLATIN

DIRECTOR
CENTRAL PURCHASING

TO: Jim Gray, Mayor @
FROM: \7@&?@? Sat..
Todd Slatin, Director
Division of Central Purchasing
DATE: December 27, 2018
SUBJECT: Bid 171-2018 Vehicle Undercoating and Rustproofing

Bids for Vehicle Undercoating and Rustproofing for the Division of Fleet Services were received
in the Division of Central Purchasing on December 26, 2018.

Ionwave notified one hundred and eighteen (118) vendors with five (5) vendors viewing the
document. Three (3) bids were received. Irecommend Wildcat Window Tinting, LLC as
mecting all bid specs for undercoating LFUCG vehicles. They are also the closest at 6.5 miles.
Their turnaround is 24 hours or less, even though we asked for 72 hours, it is the quickest
turnaround for all bidders.

Line-X of Kentucky did not submit warranty information as required. They are also in
Nicholasville at 12.8 miles out. Line-X of Kentucky was cheaper on SUVs and medium duty
trucks, however the distance to deliver and pickup offset any savings there may be. LFUCG is
responsible for delivery and pickup.

Bluegrass International Trucks, Inc. was out of the 15 mile radius stated in bid specs, they are
20.7 miles out.

CC: File
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